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Lance J.M. Steinhast, P.C. 
Attorney At Law ., 

0455 East Johns Crossing 
Suite 355 .,, !:$; .,. ...: +.T-r.G o . r>:2 ,.,; , ,.. >,.::,-., . ..., ;. :-,,> T !-? : L35 +.<. $$..:.: ,;kit, a ,::,+ 
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-- 
;it:<{> i;\c!n~itlcd in New York T'olcpItoi?c: ( , 5)) 2':D-~k2tizi 

;inti Mai-jkllti F:lcsimile: t 77t )) 232.-V,'tJS 

April 11 ,  2001 
XLA 

% 4 r 1 .  JVilliam But lard 
XJsccair ivc Director 
St~uth hlakota Public Utilities Commission 
St'XS Ets: Capitol Avenue 
A \~c-;_Pi~rre, SD 5750 1-5070 
(605) 773-3201 

Re: 2"-NETIX Teleco~llrliu~licaiio~ls Services, Inc. 
Inmate Service Providers 

Enclosed please find one original and ten (10) copies of' T-NITT'TM 'T~lc.ubfl~r~itt~iw;~f~~~tti 
Services, Inc.'s Application for Registratio11 of a Telecomn~unicatir~ns Corrrplan~. 

I have also enclosed a checlc in the amount of F2SO.tXJ j~;\>tit>tc iti "L:itr "Sri i i i t i  !l,tki)fd 
Public Utilities Commission" for the filing fee, and an extra copy of titis Cilvt:r fi'itcr t o  \kt' i!i:i~ 

slarl~ped and returned to me in the enclosed self-addressed prepaid t.i~~clopc., 

Ef you have any questions or if I may provide you wit11 any ilt(~1ilitti1;~l i r t f t t r~ t \ ; i~ t t ) t t ,  p l t : ; ; . ~ ~ ~  

do rlul hcsi~ate to contact me. 
I 

Iinclostrrcs 
cc: Ric1zar-d Cree 

Respectfully subr-nitled, .- - 

~ t t o r ~ i e y  for T-NETIX Telc*ct~ntri~un~t:~~tic~tz~ S c r \ ~ c s .  liiz' 



APPLICATION FOR REGISTRATION 
OF T-NETIX TELECOKKUNICATIONS SERVICES, IHC. 

FILED WITH THE 
SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMHTSSTON 

2: THE IYL~TTER OF THE 
7: p - 'T ;.-, r u l ' i ? A T I O N  OF , 

T - iGETIX TELECOMMUI'JI CAT I O N S  I 

SZRVICES, I N C  
FL7R .W1 OF.DER 
AUTHOR1 Z I N G  THE KEG1 S T R R T I O N  ) 

OF APPLICANT AS A \ 

"' T;Z : L,LEPOMP~UNI CAT IONS COT~IP~W'r' 1 

APPLICATION 

T e l e c o n ~ ~ n u n i c a t i o n s  S e r v i c e s ,  Inz. ("kpp1.;,il:an::'*'! *-=-- , ,  L; 
.,::,? , 
-i; !,i 

1. Name ,  Address and Telephone N u m b e r  of Arjybf-2. 
T-NETIX T e l e c o m m u ~ ? ~ c a t , ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  Sez-;; .:t r i ,  ;I. 

1544 V a l w c o d  Parkway, Sx::? ?;2 
C a r r o l l t o n ,  Texas 751105 
T e l e p h o n e :  ( 9 7 2 )  2 4 1 - 1 5 3 5  
T o l l  -Free C u s t c m c r  Sex7-,-~ce:  

. 1 1  e " r + - . ,  2. The name under which the ADPI.ICEUI~ W P  L J  W ~ G T < & & L ~ ~ , -  z 5 LUQ~%C 

seqvices i.? different than in 1. above: 



&plicantls eoroorate information: 

-0 " 
.**:,; y-: 7 ,. ,,.. -,<> <... , :::. .;: y .L" 2: I-': ' 1 ; Applicant was organized in the State : s f  '@.-.,: 

. , 19f38 . A copy 3f the Applicant s Articles ::af : :>cs:.-:3$~';:3t. :.Q:; i,:; 

- .  , - .  attached hereto as Exhibit A. A copy of AppI Icra.r-.c ' s :::.._:.I-;..:: c k.:'--:it:,!:' 

;>f Authority to transact business as a foreign ~i;:-r-pa::,$:.~t:?~'i .:..I: 

. - St-ace of South Dakota is attached hereto as Ex; - i r b ; .~  9. P,;-L-~ :r- 

. & " -  
x s  a wholly-owned subsidiary of T-NETIX, 1 nc. a ?;iki- ; rG.,;,,-:;c ; 

/, -,, >. - 4..~,rporat ion . 
..a 'The Applicant has no pri-ncipal off xce 1:': Ss t i t LV :  i; :x 1' z . &:,: 

naine and address of the Applicant's reg~stered .+ge::t ; 4 : 

National Corporate Research, Lcd. 
C/O Marilyn Person 
819 West Third 
Pier-re, South Dakota 57501 

r * The names and address of each CC?Y~C::TZ t :131.:, A:;BCC.~, :.if. ,:i...:::, 

partnership, cooperative, or individual hslding a ,..: *a< E ,.,+,,-a ...-, i_ *,,. i . i ,; a ,hs I&,. ti ,.. ,- .;.: i 

owr~crship or management interest in 4l te  A,pp'i :J. c:,3nt, 

r,he amount and character of tile ownorship IZ,~.. n . . : i : ~ : s : - , ~ : i e =  mz.,,:*.LLL,* ..., .&t-i::. 

are as follows: 

Name and Address 

T--NETIX, INC . 

All of the above can be reached through t k ~  i"':~:! -ti>\' i:-. 

l n  Sccti~n 1 above. 



4 .  partners hi.^ Infomation: 

Not Applicable. 

5 ,  -- Description of Services Ap~licant intends to ~ E f e r t  

.. , k.pp1 icant' s prirna.ry business is providi!-:q sgei::a i .i zs;.tll 

pui>cessing and other services to the correct i l;ns inr;$i:s:, zc*,  

s,?..rvices will be limited to cc,llect calls initia~-~l,;? ,ri$:; A A e l  1 1 ~  .. .;. .. . 

f,r:orn coiil telephones in correctional L"acili~j.es. 

2 b v i l  t -  l offer call control features including: orle - 

: z i n l v  service; blocked access to "411", 8 @ 0 / 8 8 9 /  s":-:, $(:,, 

. . '1; Lk*?::-.;Izr<;i\,;-;:,; cz;if .I.:;; caller ID blocking to outside parties, ar;i! ;.--. -. . 

t3:3d management. 

Applicant intends to provide high qualicy se-=zi:.:e: -3.rL',;.b L z  * =  . , :e l ;  - + =  

1 _ r L. ..L l: : - r r" t~ l<>: : t r i '  standard blocking rat:e less thal-i P . 01 . 1 t- :> .*, . . ,.- + -, 

be available on a full-time basis, twenty- z L LTLA - . , *- L, ;., j L , . , . l . . ~  , .~ . s ., ;: ,. :? ;2 

. - ~5ay.s a week, to any correctional facli~tie.: t':I:,.ii::!.; .:-:.;;i:::..:E n 

L...k/> 5;.t.!3:c,: !:! to Applicant within the geographic bounda~:ies .:i b.i.%r 

So't.itl~ Dakota 



5. means by which the Applicant intendr~ to urov&& 

& ~ & C ~ S L  

,- .-4 , pi~.:ica:?c does not own o r  malncalri al?y t:tk~::s:;~:ss, ,r; 

j':a<.x.iPt.i.i.s fir switzhir-lg equigjmellf ir: t h e  Sr,r.lte of $or.\;,.;-; &:k.:::;;.:ii, 

-, , ' .yj .- .,.. ., , ... se rv ice  Applicant. w i l l  provide is  cc;::].ec:. ci~.';,:~ 

i3r?;a,ttls i n  p r i sons .  The Applicant w i l l  provrtie sez-vicc-s ::-i~..-.:!.~;.+';: .. J1 1 - ._ ...l-~i s. ; 

I 

W;,.., *- ; (." . G ,  i r s  underlying c a r r i e r .  P,s a rese!!:Let-, ~ ~ ? p l .  .icl;'zr i.ri:)<s 

p-> v-,;,-,, F, +- - ,,- ... : I.-..,l,,l,.s of presence in the S t a t e  of South Ziakota, t , . ? i " i : 3 ~  
-, ..., , '.,.., 

Af.7.5.. T ',1:i.,5:.;Lcg;:;l. riei. t  lier OWES l eases  , nor operac es$&>y g;~-ttt;-,s,j;k.j,ijs3ii 

*- ,,," -. . .  . 
,2-~z,:5~~d:~g~>&-~~.,jL,g-! or othzr  phvs i ,cal  f a c i  1 i. r: ies .- i c - 
*.% , ,;,;a.$:x>ta arid no such f a c i . l i t i e s  w i l l  i=.e used  5.;. , a - p ~ l i c a : ~ t  j;i, ..... ... . .--..-. L ----- *r .. ,.i..;-. ,......=. .... ? ... 

r . x o l ~ i d i r - a s e r v i ~ e  - - ..,..---, i n  che State of S o u t h  ,-:gi~~z;~g,, 

7 ,  Geoqraphic Areas in which services w i l l .  b m t s r m  

Appl scanr intends t o  p r r ~ ~ i l d e  st7rxr:cES ;o ~:?~:!i.'lt~~~ 

f a c r i l z r e s  ~1- rougho out the State of S o n ~ i :  3ai.-f-h*- . a d t . e :  - s 

:r! p a r t i c s l a r ,  Applicant ha,s adequate access yo - - i i : h  :.La.-. ;u.i~3a:.i :- r., : . , c . f  .:' : L  ' 

riecessatry t o  f u l f i l l  any obl iga t ions  it. may tl~:~i::rr.;;~i.rc :,j..i.~h 

~ ' ~ S ~ E C L  to t h e  prclvision of i n t r a s t a t e  t~l~~o;gt.ri\:::i<::~t;j.~;;~r; 

I serv ices  i n  the S t a t e  cf South Dakota. See Esh~k.;: 2 ,  ; L : ~ L  , .sky : "Z 

f 
. , 

2i.t; tached here to ,  T-NETIX , Inc . s Audited Fi;lancla.t ~ ~ , ~ ~ i . - ; ~ ~ ~ ~ - : ~ . ~ ; ~  -us.,. . ,  % -  L; 

z - h ~  yea r s  ended December 31, 1998 arid Decen[hfir. ;i6i, : , ;1<22 , . ; ? $ , A !  .'!.I..r 



< > U;jaudited Financial Statemellis fol- C h e  n i ~ e  in:c.rttj-;$ e::z;:"ez 

. ,I- 4 ,a. >". Sepceiri:~es 30, 2000 for T-NETIX, Inc.  , v ~ . ; , ~ , ,  

i";)piicant has the financial ability i:c p r i7v l .d~~  t i i t ?  

it proposes to offer. 

9, Applicant's complaints and sequla torv  &+a.tte.sl.o C&G@$&~%Q~ 

how Applicant handles customer billinqs and--&am- m ~ r ~ p i ~ ~ g  - 
pigtters. 

All lnqulries regarding reg~~latary n:&t i er.s 31-:-1;;: ,r :-- 

addressed to: 
Nancy K. Lee, Executive Vlce Pres:dc:;t iitl2;tk ,;* - n * > '  
1544 Valwood Parkway, Suite 132 
Carrollton, Texas 75006 
Telephone: ( 9 7 2 )  2 4 1 - 1 5 3 5  
Facsimile: (972) 241-is37 
E-Mall: nancy.lee~t-nei~x.:om 

All inquiries regarding zoz ip l a rn i s  s:ao;-; :i:-: ><.: 

Kelly Pawless, Custsrrier Service Plaz'ldt~t.  .. .- 
1544 Valwood Parkway, Suite 1 0 2  
Carrollton, Texas 750015 
Telephone: (972) 241-1535; ( 3 9 0 !  559- :j.:7:3:;:. 
Facsimile: (972) 241-,1537 
E-Mail: kell y . p a w l e s s & t  -net  i:-:. ~ ~ 2 t 1 ' i  

Since the ormly service iapplicani 11 i l l  provide ih  ciltfczr 1;:zil:, r i t t ~ i i  ir\r;>,it+ i f :  F::.~~I:Y.s 

no custolners will be billed by Appl~cant. All calls are ctt1i~:i.c c:!ijur. I ~ ~ V F C ~ I , F : ~ ,  l i l  ~ F ! ~ E I ! I :  ts , F 1  

1 x  sent to the persons accepting thc charges for such catls by ttliu~i.titc;.iiC hc:tr c k , ! ~  ttr;lt 

* +  - conlpanies. Applicant ' s toll - f ree i7um:j!3r LC: : , z i t  

hours per day, seven ciays per week, a::? *:;i::* , , , - . * + %  

provided ~n-house by the F,pplica:-I:. 



10. pesulatorv S t a t u s :  

.. r 

s ; r if.< ., i . Applicant is currently in the process GE -::'E>C!~L~'"-'~ -';' 

~:equi.red authorizations from the state regt.~l.arol-*~: ag<:in,:.t?;:. . 

Apyi. !:cant is currer~tly authorized to proviirie $;er't 'i.c~ r;rL 

A Gi<-it7 :ztz 1,;:;:;; .;; y ;;-.!,; 7:. i"i.abama, Arizona, Arkansas, Cal i f  ornia , Coic?--,.- 

Celaware, Florida, Georgia, Idaho, IlL~.nois, Ir~pdiana, 

ll i c,.,:irlsas, Kenmccky, Louisialla, Maine, I';laryla!-;,2, :~:assnrR;;:s,;'. .... L, " < < * - I  .,* , 

%,: L;,,,...l,gan, .; ,p+x ,; Plinnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, $l,csr'rL:?;r;?.;, 

@c:wa<ia Ne\,j 1-lampshire, New Jersey, New Me;.:i:;5z,, Ka4!3.; YD:.;~;.';, 

> .  Caroilr?a, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Penr:syi?rani;i Sceicl:: 

, L .  !,> *.* ;+ ' - "i'e~?~?essee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, \ $ 3 s h i n c ; ~ . ~ = : ~  -I' e . > . . l ?  ,,. 

Virginia, Wisconsin and Wyoming. 

T h e  Applicant is in good standing t v i ' i . i ~  t t ;e  agpz:cp:-L;.ai:e: 

reyulatory agency in the states where it is r . r ? ~ i c : i . : ~ r - ~ - i . : ~ i  ,-~ r;,t: 

- . %  cex-tif ied. The Applicant has never been i;e:.l r'c!c; i-.:i:. ic:;',: 

certification nor withdrawn its reques; f o r  r'legLa;::~x,.'.a.:.ic>-iii r::.:- 

certifi.cation in any state. 



1.1. Bescription of Marketinq 

Applicant will market its services to L:?:-r:er t r .? , -- '  < h-: - 

facf llcies located in the State of S o ~ l t I ;  Ddkc2:a. A?: .=:~i  ::+:? 

y e u s ~ n n e l  will have telecommun~cat~orts servi::rz G!:<;ljc:Jrity::;"~ 

Applicant will market ~hrough direct sales by ~~: : :~!~k-c2~~t : . ; .  
i. 2 

Rpplicant does not intend to engage in ;il~;:Lt j. ie.;.?: ;r*> :-;.;e;: iri<.,. ..%- 

Chis time. Applicant I s marketing ~ ~ a t e r i , ~ h ~  ire c:;.ryy<.~,.:~,, ,.- . % :, h :,,- 

developed and are not available at this t i : ~ ~ ; .  

12. Cost Sup~ort: 

Applicant intends to pr~vide ser-~fices a~ a p z - ~ ~ e  

cost. 

13. m e r a l  Tax 1denti.f ication Nwcher: 

75-2212916 

14. T h e  Number and Nature of Com~laintsfila$$~-&&~~&. 
3jlicant with any state or federal re=1-kwdL:23 
pec~~ardina the unauthorized switchins af ~ P m q  
telecommunications provider and the ~C~-EAW&C&&<~,"&~~:-~$B~ 
services that have not been ordered: 

Hone 

15. Tariff 

A copy of Appl icarit ' s prcsposed t a r r  E f i L?, 

-'.A- L-.. 'b 4: ; bit E . 



16. Waivers 

* - . .. Since the A p p l  icclnt will be p r o v i c i i n ~  on:~ri ;:::a, 162::~ e.:?.; .i L: 

j,~maL-e correctional facilities, Applicant I.ler&:.::l; ~ . . ~ ? . ~ e * , i c ! ~ ~ , , - ~ - ~ . . ~  -.L...-~ ,-..... ; . - .a : . i .$  . .  2 ? - . -  . > 

seqxlests waivers from the C c l m m i s s i o l ~  ca pl:crrj.c?ie t!;e 

a. Access to Emergency Response A.cjei:ciec; (9;;; ; 

- .  b. Access to 800, 950 and i O - 1 . 0 - X X X X  ne?r&il+,::-s, n:.: i':: 

will be blocked by Applicant; and 

C. Access to directory assistance. 



WHEREFORE, t h s  undersigned Applizan~: rr-:.::t,,it?n;l-:. 

Dalcota  P l ~ b l i c  Utilities Commission Erzr,ex- sr; 

appllcatlon. 

DATED this *>m.-  - 

By : (4' - . -- -. _- _ . . - 
Lance ~.23-;l-$Zeinhari&, f ts C a - m z ~ ~ h  

6455 East Johns Crossing 
Suite 285 
Duluth, Georgia 30097 
( 7 7 0 )  232-9200 



State of Texas 

Elchard Cree, herng first duly sworn, deposes and s33"a t!:.;+ 
- L  1 i?e/sl?e is the President of T-NETIX Te1ecomm;ln;za t 2 3xi-1 SF'.:-",'; "cc-  

;nc . , the Applicant in the proceedin9 entitled a i : ~  t-e, :::'_-. 
has read the f oregolng appllcatlon and knows the cCiLTir::tS 

thereof ; that the same are true of hlsjhel- kkno:tiledge, c ? ~ . : e $ " ~  .i:: 
to matters which are thereln stated on 1nfon.at2 ::rr cl- up2 i - ~ L l r ,  3rl-jh 

to those matters he/sha believes them La  bg;;r"p. 
rJ " 

1 /" 7 .8 - L- -..-IF .* ! . i' ( f: I . -  - - """ -- -- -- - 
RL~chard ,Zr6e .' 

President 

MY Cummission explres: \ (-; 1 ZL{ 1 7c;c;~{ 



LIST OF EXHIBITS 

W - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

B - CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY 

G - EMKETING PIEaTERIAI; 

D FXNANCIU INFORMATION 

E - PR.OPOSED TARIFF 



EXHIBIT A - ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 



of State of Texas, hemby ceWia ithnt the attp&cd &ids 
ma mtiry hove bfeen wxived jitE WLB 1lt1EITke aed wre To&ind 





SECRETARY OF STATE 

G.4TEtVAY TECmOLOG;IES, INC. 
@ W % I E W  NO. 1055484-0 

TRc undersigned, a\ Secretary of State of Texas, hereby certifies that the attached Ari icb  
of tltnendment for the above named entity have been received iil this o(lice s t d  are found 
ro esnfonn to law. 

ACCORDINGLY the undersigned, as Secretary of State, and by virtue of the authority 
vcaed in the Secretary by law, hereby issues this Certificate of Amendment. 

Dared: J m u q  10, 1995 



FILED 
In the Office of 

ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT Secretary oaf Sgfa crl T e x ~ s  

TO THE 
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION 

OF 
GATEWAY TECHNOLOGIES, INC.  

JAN 1 t' 1995 

Corporations SW'an 

Pursuant to the provisions of Article 4-04 of the Texas 
Rcroiness Corporation Act ("TBCA") , Gateway Teczhnolo-jies, Inc., a 
Taxaa corporation (the nCorporation") , ado~ts the following 
arnendrnenr ta the Articles of Incorporation of the Co-qoraciun; 

ARTICLE I 

The name of the CorporaLion is Gateway Technologies, Inc, 

ARTICLE I1 

The following amendment to the Articles of Inco,rporation o f  
f f la Coxparation was adopted by the shareholders of t h e  CosparatSon 
by unaninious written consent pursuant to Article 9.10,Br of t h e  
'X'BCA. The amendment alters and replaces Article IV of the Artiel,es 
aE fncorporaeion of the Corporation (as amended) in its entirety ~o 
read as follows: 

The total number af shares of all classes of capital stock 
which the corporation shall have authority to issue is one milLkan  
CWQ hundred fifty thousand (1,250,0001 , of which {a) one m i l L i s r x  
(X,000,00Q) shares shall be designated as Commoln Stock, par value  
$1.00 per share, and (b) two hundred fifty thousand t'250.600) 
shares shall be designated as Preferred Stock, par value $L.30 par 
share. 

The following is a statement of the designations, prcferecccs, 
1Lrnd,t;ations, and relative rights, including voting r igh t s ,  i~. 
respect IDR the  classes of s t o c k  of the  corpor.atiun and a& t he  
aurhprity with respect thereto expressly vested in rhe board aE 
d i r s c e o r ~ ~  of the cprporation: - 

A. COP/IMON STOCK 

1. Each share of Common Stock of the ccrpuration shall hsva 
idantical, rights and privileges in every respect. The holders sf 
shares o f  Common Stock shall be entitled to vote upon all martcrs 
submitted to a vote 05 the shareholders of the corporatian and 
s h a l l  be entitled to one vote for each share of Common Stock held. 

2 .  Subject to t h e  p r i o r  rights and prefs;ren=ces, if any, 
applicable to shares of the Preferred Stock ar any series theresE, 
t h e  holders of  shares of the Common Stock shall be entiitled t . ~  
rece ive such dividends (payable i n  cash, stock, or olrhrsmfsel as 
may be declared thereon by the board of direcrors at any rime an3 



frarn time t o  time out of any funds of t h e  sapsrfit:a:; Z ~ G & * '  - *A:- 

available t h e r e f o r .  

3 .  I n  the event of any vo1un.tar-y ar iavo1untaz-y i i c , ~ i d a ~ 5 c t ; ,  
dissalurion, or windi~g-up of the czrpsration, a f t ; a r  dtstrr@l,;~-,;e, 
in f u l l  of the pre fe ren t i a l  amounts, if any, La be di%~rlbueed 
the holders of shares of the Preferred Stock as: any series Eherssf, 
the, holders of shares of the Common Srock sh,al l  be enciclrrd 
receive all of the remaining assets of the carpszaekon a v a i l s b i e  
for distribution to its shareholders, ratably in praparrian ?.G ~ k e  
number of shares of the Common Stock held by them. A l z q c l d a t a ~ , ~ n ,  
dissnlution, or  winding-up of the corporatian, as such tezas a:-@ 
used in this Paragraph 3, shall not be deemed to be accssi~ne,2 ;xp 
or to include any merger of t h e  corporation with sz i n t a  t n e  cr 
more corporations or other entities, any acquisitian cr exchsa;~~e c iLf 
the outstanding shares of one or more elasseel or seriss af -,%a 
corporation, ar any sale, lease, exchange, or ocher dispesxria;~ 0 5  
all or a part of the assets of the corporation. 

B. PREFERRED STOCK 

I. Shares of the Preferred Stock may be issued fscs esnc ta 
time in one or more series, the  shares of cach sreries to t1~3c~re s;;rE; 
designations, preferences, limitations, and relative : I~hcs,  
i n c l u d i ~ l g  voting rights, as shall be stated and expressed t.,exar,-, s.; 
i n  a reso lu t ion  o r  resolutions providing for tfte isai;e such 
series adapted by the board of directors of the carparatian, E a ~ h  
such series of Preferred Stock shall be dcisignatcd BQ a s  EG 
di .s t inyuish ehe shares thereof from the shares o f  aXL ~ r h e r  aa~l ,es 
and classes. Th.e board of directors of t h e  coqs~rsk ion  XB hemby 
expressly authorized, subject eo t h e  limitariana provided by l a w ,  
to establish and designate series of the Preferred S~sck, c n  f i x  
r h e  number of shares constituting each sericn, and to f i g  eh~:! 
desi y a t i o n s  and the preferences, limisacicns, and refaciva ~ igh ' t t s ,  
inclvding voting rights, of the shares of each ae,rla?ts a;.:i&f eta* 
vari.zurions of t h e  relative rights and pref erencas 8s b ~ k w ~ a : :  
series, and to increase and to decrease the inuiraer of $$harla.s 
constituting each series, provided that the  baard rof dir%ccara m q f  
nor, decrease t&e number of shares within a. series to Eess than * j ~ i E , - ~  --** 

number of shares within such series that isre then iasu~d, -Y*-'- ,, + ,s, 

relative powers, rights, preferences, and Zimic,arisca mey t?&zAy 
b~tween and among s e r i e s  of Preferred Stock in any and iiL!,, respsr.: 
so long as all shares of the same series arc Lderr";%caS. in A $ ;  
respects, except t h a t  shares of any such ser i e s  issued at dififarznz 
einxes may have different dates from which divPdrtnds ~harcar ;  
cumulate. The authority of t he  board of diractors sf ;,$a+: 

corporation w i t h  respect to each series s h a l l  inc lude ,  b~e @hati 
not be limited to, t h e  authority to deternine the Eul2awing: 

(a) The designation of such series; 



ih) TIIC nurber of shares icitially cans t i~ t l t i i lg  s~ciz 
SerLeS; 1 

Jcl The r a t e  or rates and the times at which divkciemis 
on t he  shares of such series shall be paid, t h e  perisds ic 
;.*cspecc of which dividends are payable, the conditions upoa 
S Q C ~  dividends, the relationship and preferences, if any, of 
such dividends to dividends payable on ainy other crass cr 
series of shares, whether or not such dividends shall be 
cumular.ive, partially cumulative, or noncumuiative, if such 
c?ividends shall be cumulative or partially cumulative, the 
date ar dates from and after which, and the amounrs in which, 
t f iey shall accumulate, whether such dividerlds shall be silara 
dividends, cash or other dividends, or any corrhinati.~~ 
~ i ~ e r e o f ,  and if such dividends shall include share dividends, 
wkachar such share dividends shall be payable in shares of the 
sarne or any other class or series of shares lof the corporation 
{whether now or hereafter authorized), o~c any ccrbinat-,ian 
thereof ,  and the other terns and conditions, if any, 
applicable to dividends on shares of such s;erS.es; 

(dl Whether or not the shares of such  series s h a l l  be 
:r~beecir.able or subject to repurchase at che option of the 
corporation or the hold,er thereof or upon the happening of a 
~pecified event, if such shares shall be redt~emakle, ehe terns 
and conditions of such redemption, including but not Iimieed 
ca the date or dates upon or after which suc:h shares shall be 
redeemable, the amount per share which shall be payable upon 
ouch redemption, which amount may vary under differant 
calnditions and at different redemption dates, and whether suclr 
amaunt shall be payable in cash, property, or rights, 
including securities of the corporation ar another 
ccxpora t ian ; 

f e )  The rights of the holders of shares of such series 
Iwlzic97 m a y  vary depending upon the circumstances or nature uf 
such liquidation, dissolution, or winding up1 in the event., cf 
h e  voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution, cr 
winding up. of the corporation and the relationship or prefer- 
ence, if any, sf such rights to rights of h e l d c r s  of stock a E  
any other class or series. R liquidation, dissoluti.cn, cr 
winding up of the corporation, as stich terms ara u s 4  in chis  
subparagraph (el, shall not be deemed to be occasioned by or 
to include any merger of the corporation w i t h - o r  into one ur 
mosa coayoraeions or other entities, any scquisition or 
cxchangc af the outstanding shares of one or more classes or 
series of the corporation, or any sale, lease, exchangs, a r  
cather disposition of all or a part of the assets of t he  
coxporacion ; 

( f )  Whether or not the shares of such series shall have 
voting powers and, if such shares shall have such vcting 



paucrs ,  the terms and conditions thereof, including, but not 
lamiced to, t h e  righc of t h e  holders of such shares to vote as 
a sapariare class either alone or with the holders of shares of 
sfis sr rnore other classes or series of stock and the right to 
kzva mare lor l e s s )  than one vote per share; 

(gt  W f l ~ t h e r  or not a sinking fund shall be provided for 
cba redemption of the shares of such series and, if such a 
sinking fund shall be provided, the terns and conditions 
tkersef ; 

( h )  Whether or not a purchase fund shall be provided for 
the  shares of su.ch seri.es and, if such a purchase fund shall 
be provided, the terms and conditions thereof; 

( A )  Whether or not  the shares of such series, a t  the 
op&Pan sf either the corporation or the holder or upon the 
h;$ppeni,ng of a specified event, shall be convertible into 
 tack aF any other class or series and, if such shares shall 
$E sa convertible, the  terns and conditions of conversion, 
i n c l u d i n g ,  buL not: limited to, any prcvisio:n for the adju.sr- 
:Rant .of the con.versior? rate or the conversion price; 

f j !  Whether or not the shares of such series, at the 
QFchsn af either the corporation or the holder or upon the 
happening of a specified event, shall be exchangeable for 
nccuricics, indebt.edness, or property of the corporation and, 
if such shares shall be so exchangeable, the terms and 
csnditioras a£ exchange, including, but not limited to, any 
proviaion f a r  the adjustment of the exchancre rate or the 
exckange price; and 

Ik) &Any ather  preferences, limitatio~ls, and relative 
r$ghzs as s h a l l  not be inconsistent with the provisions of 
c h i %  hx-ricle JV or the limitations provided by law. 

a , Except as orherwise required by law or in any r e s o l u t i o ~ i  
sf %;?ha baaxd of directors creating any series of Preferred Stock,  
~ 3 t &  $ialdsrs of rhares a£ Preferred Stock and all series thereof who 
+*zTri: r.~nr,iff!~e$ to "vote shall vote  together with the holders of shares 
af  <kja;non Stock, and not separately by class. 

3 .  The baard of d i s e c s t ~ r s  of the  corporation is hereby 
.r,??:j>res7l.s;2,:/ empowered, subject to the li~titations provided by law, to 
f . i j l g p m y ~  -3 m ,  ,o,3,.,,q C ; ~ E  c~rporation to pay share dividends on any class or 
s:eyjea et 
"f _., cap i ta l  stoclc of the corporation (whether now or 
l;za?aiir&Irar authorized) payable in shares of t he  same or any other 



4dx 7 ~ " . s @  E F  se r i es  o f  capieal  stoclc of the corporation (whether now or 
**..W,T. 3 
. I - . . +  c &f ker  authorized) or any combination thereaf . 

ARTICLE 111 
_I number of shares of the Corporation's stock outstanding at 

%h+ L i m e  sf guch adopti.nn was 615 ,861  and the number of shares 
l t ? e d  cu vote thereon was 615,861 .  

ARTICLE IV 

"kc hnldcrs QP all of the outstanding shares of the 
-:' r w r n c i c ~ n j s  stock entitled to vote on the amendment have signed 
a ":.itt~11 ~oil8eJlt pursuant to Article 9.10.A of the TBCA adopting 
~ h t *  s n i e ~ d m e n t .  Said consent is dated J a n u m y  3 ,  1995. 

. . . _ .  -. . -  

GATEWAY TECKK-OLOGIES , TNC . 

President: 



STAmmW OF DESIGNATIONS, P CES, EM~A'9C2ON 
XiEH,AmF: RIGHTS OF SlEaaES A CB)lWERa?B~ d& the 

Secretary of State of Texas 
Pursuant to hiicle 2.13 of the 

Texm Business Corporation Act J.?,i.i 1 2  1995 

Jlte undersigned President of Gateway Technologies, Inc., a Texas corporation (the 
"C-6tq;"am~~n~}~ ce~.oifies that pursuant to authority g m k d  to and vested in the Board of 
DiXcct~r~ of the Corporation by the provisions of the Articles of Inco~oration of the Corpora- 
ban, as ew~ended, and in accordar~ce with the provisions of Article 2.13 of the Business 
Cur~~fiwiiorr Act, of the State of Texas, its Board of Directors on J,muary 12, 1995, duly adopted 
tbc hilaui*lng resolutions creating the Series A Convertible Prefmed Sf:cck: 

5VIaJ-5, the Board of Directors of the Corporation is ;authorized, Gthin the 
irnxjt4.itdans and restrictions stated in the Articles of Incorporation of the Colporatian, as 
a m s n d d ,  ra fix by resolution or resolutions the designation of each wries of stock and the 
~~rcf i renca ,  limitations, and relative rights, including voting rights, md qualifications, Bmita- 
$ions, or restrictions thereof, including, without limiting the generality of the foregoing, such 
preft5sictns a rnay be desired concerning voting, redemption, dividends, dissolution, or the - 

diskgib~ttien of assets, conversion or exchange, and such other subjects, or matters as' msy be - 
fixed by raofcttion or resolutions of the Board of Directors under the Business Corpontion Act 
~ ? f  the Sure of Texas; and 

W m A S ,  it is the desire of the Board of Directors of the Coqmration, pursuant to its 
auPtlority as aforesaid, to authorize and fm the Perms of a series of prefexred stock and Phe 
ntnrnbrs of slmara constituting sucI1 series; 

MOW, ' IXEEFOE,  BE IT ]RESOLVED, that one series of preferred stock is hereby 
; ; u t f l u ~ W  on the terms and with the provisions herein set firth: 

1, ;Desinnation, Number of Shares and Stated Value. The designation of the &es 
ef pmferred stock authorized by this resolution s M  he "Series A Canvertible Preferxed Stgr,lq' 
wt~ick slid1 consist of 30,000 shares of such Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, $f .OO p;s;r 
viiluc., per slaze. As used herein, "Stabed Value" pa- share of Series A ConvertibIe P r c f d  
3ti .k i;h& br: equal to $20.&3 Q& all accumulate$ and unpaid dividends added thereto pursuant 
tip, Swdsn 2 hmmf. Each share of Seris A Convertible Preferred Stock shall be vatidly issued, 
FGUY paid ~ n d  nonwxssnbfe upon receipt bj the Corporation of legal conside~-atioa in an mount 
deterlnined by the b a r d  of Directors s f  the Corporation to be at least equal to such Stated 
'Gr$~ie, 

2. Dividends 

6 %  Dividend. The holdel-s of shares of Series A Convertible P r c f e d  Ca> -- 
Simk sii,d be en titled to receive, out of the filnds of the Copration legally available tflercfor, 
i f3  ;~s aid when declared by the Board of Directors, cash dividends at the rate of 6% per share 



per m u m ,  on the face value thereof, accruing from February 28, 1995. payable quarterly im 
t f ~c  iasr day of the rnonehs of February, May, August, and November im each year, comencing 
May 31, 1995, exccpt that if such date is a Sarurday, Sunday or Icgal k~oliday then such dividend 
shall be payable on the first immediately preceding day which is not a Saturday, Sumhy or legal 
t~oliday. Such dividends shall be cumulative (wherher or no[ in any lquantrly dividend period 
tSlsre sl~aPl be funds of the Corparation legally available for the payment s f  such riividewk), 
commencing on the date of original issue and shall be payable for any period less 3: faitsfl 
quiuter on the basis of a year of 360 days with equal 30 day rnont&s. Dividends shall be payabie 
crs holders of record, as tiley appear om the stock books of the Corporatian, such recard dates 
as may Ise declared by the Board of Directors, not more than sixty (60) days nor Iess rfxm tm 
(1 0) days preceding the payment dates for such d iv ided .  Dividends h1 anears may be dcc:rtsnd 
and paid at any time, without reference to any replar dividend payment date, to tloirfer's of 
record on such date, not exceeding sixty (60) days preceding the payrrnent dare &ereof, ss may 
LE f l ied by the Board of Directors of the Corporation. When dividends; are not, paid in full upon 
rtie shares o f  the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and any other pseienM' stock raking a.tk 
n pariv as to payment of dividends with the Series A Convertible ihefemd S w k  ('"P3~ity 
Srwk"), all dividends declared upon shares of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stwk and any 
Parity Stack shdl be declared pro rats so that the amount of dividends dedzed per shnte ua 
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock and such Pariv,Stock shail in all cases bear to each 
axher rbe same ratio ehat. accumulated dividends per share on rlzc shares of tfie Serbs A 
Csmenible Preferred Stock and such Parity Stcxk bear to each other. 

) amin Reserictions on Payment. So long as any shares of t ? ~  Scris A 
CanvenibIe Preferred Stock are outstanding and any dividends due and payzbis: otr the Series 
A Conver-tible Preferred Stock nrg: in arrears, the Corporation shall not, w i & ~ u t  the prior writtea 
cansene of a holder or the holders of more than f* pet cent of the issued md oursawdknnrg 
shares of Series A Convenible Preferred Stock, declare, pay or set apart far paymcRx xrq 
dividend an any of the Junior Securities (hereinafter defr~ed) or make :my gaymexkt on zccwot 
of, or set apm far payment money for a sinking or other similar fund for, the purch~tisst, 
redcrnpcicrn or  o ~ c r  ~~t i rement  of any of the Junior Securities or any ~iarrziam, ritigStxs, calls nr 
opriam exercisable for any of phie Junior Securities, or make any distribution Lrr respect thtrtoK 
either directly or indirect!~, and whether in cash, obligations or shares of stwk of the Coqsm- 
riuw or omer property, and shaill not permi; any corporation or odlcr miry  dkctly or: i , d i r ~ r i y  
CO%IT~TIE~& by the Corrporaiion to redeem, purchase or or.,herwise acquire ally equity sewriq 
(other than &e sham of the Cqlipomeion's c o ~ m o n  stock, par value $1 .M per starc ["Com:xsn 
Strxk"), into which the Series A ConavertieibIe Preferred Rack is canvc~ible) of h e  C w ~ s r ~ t i o n  
(or any non-whollly o w e d  subsidiary of the Corporation); provided, trgwevet, &.gt the 
Corpararion shall $e: permisted to repurchase (i) s h e s  of the @ o m o n  Srnck of the Cgp~rafi~tn 
held by employees, coslxlalm, officers, or directors pursuant io the terms of any rtsaicdut 
srwk pwrc- mgemeints under which the Corporation bas the option ar 0bfig7' r ~ I O B  EO 
~ p u r c h w  such shares upon the wcmence of cePtain evenu such as temhaiarr of bmpi~ymerlt, 



or failure to serve as a dkecroe and (ii) shares of rhe Series A Convcrtiblc Pa.cf2rr~d Streg 
pursuant to the te rm of this Statement of Designations, Preferences, Lhiaariom n % ~ Q  Rgtaefvg 

Rights of Series A Convertible Preferred Stack. 

Liquidation Reference. 

In the event of any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolu~tian or windlLfg UP ~f 
affairs of the Corporation, the holders of shares of the Series A Convertible fxf.efcr"rd StcxX: thea 
ourstanding shall be entitled to be paid out of the assets of the C:nrponrisr, avabtablc: for 
distribution to its stoclcholders an amount of cash equal to the greater alF (a) rht: xmt>uri.,t pw sRa;n, 
rhar haldcrs of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock would he erltitfeci ro receive ff dl af t+c:.r 
shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stock were coaverted into C~amman S;%k &tb Ithe i k j ~  
of such liquidaeion, dissolution crr winding up or (b) the Shted Value ofthe: Seribt,~ A C~atfcttWhf-, 
Preferred Stuck at the time of such Iiquidation, dissolution or winding up. md r& m o ~ ,  Z K F ~ ~ G  
my payment shall be made or any assets distributed to the hctlden sf my af L~E. I i i~ i i i f  

Securities; provided, however, ehat the holders of the oerestarading shmns tlir"S~-rie& 2% C ~ a v e ~ f i i i ! ~  
Preferred Stock shall not be entitled to receive mch Iiyuidarion paymck;t undl &t Etl~3~srid:~n 
payments on all outstanding s h e s  of any other s t x k  of h e  Coqmxzriaa hvirkg Irrjuidatica 
fights ranking prior to the s h e s  of Series A Convertible Prefmed S E V U C ~  5 h l i  ~ I V C  k c a  pa?tI 
in full. If tl~e assets of &e Corpsration are not sufficient to pay in full &e liquidadon p3y;rtzxcl:f 
payable to the holders of outstanding shares of Series A ConvertibXe Frrefzn-cd Prrci: afid P S F ~ ~  

outstanding shares of any other stoclc of the Corporatian having liguidarioa righaus a;. psitiy tb ~ ; h  
thc shims of the Series A Convertible Preferred Stock, hiem the holdex:x% of all 5wh S ~ I R S  lrhii rt 
share ratably in such distribution of assets in acc~rdancp, the amotmt \j~?%ich th.oui& ?.a: 
payable on such distribution if the amounts to which the ho!ders of orre$zaf~c$kg s&m& ~f Se&-s 
A Converrible Preferred Stock and the holders of oumd ing  3b;?r% 01 meh o&er avxk nf LPT 

Corporation are entitled were paid in full. A merger of or by &E 60qprddo&l a' %&ti:: 8f && ~r 
substarmtially all assets of tRe Corporation shall not be deemed to be B ti~quidatfan- d4s.wtntir~a 4.i- 

winding up sf the Corporation. 

'X'lae Series A Convertible Preferred Stock shall, with S n w r  to divided t.i-&ht$ 
distribution of assets on liquidation, rank (a) j.~nior to, or crnr parjry with, a$ @it: auy  be, 
ally other sock  of ehe %opration, tfie te-5 of which sliall ,spei.ificniiy previdc N G ~  sii:tck 
shall rank s e ~ w  to, or on parity with, as the case may be, &a: Scriw A Conuerribli: P ~ f e ~ m ~ l  
Stock with respect to dividend rights or distribution of assens an ljquidarican, md [bl xmial: i: 

my other stock of the Corporation, including the Conwlon Stwk (ali or" ,mc$ saxk of tAr 
bl'aqmmrion pa which the Series k Convertible Preferred 5twk w& prior, ixkrfL3g dx  
C a m a n  Stock, being refend to collectively for puqoses of this Agreemea as the *jg9a$:{, 
k u ~ " ) .  -- 



5 .  _Voting Riehts. Except as o~erwise  reqdhd ky tik c ~ ~ ~ a ~ a u t ' r  P~xra,:k~ Q$ 

Incorporation (as amended), Bylaws, the Texas Business Copntialr; Acr at aef c i r l . ~  kS4i@&& 
law, the holders of the Series A Convcnible Preferred Sr-xk sfslrll t.3 R;zvc ,my votr~.ra p.,g&g~ 
with respect to any mamer. 

6 .  Take-alonlr IRiehts. In the event then: is a bolzn ;fidlc offer &am % tkizd f j w = p  

acquire more than fifcy per cent of the then ou%tmtling shires of V G ~ ~ Y $  .want%% 9% 
Corporarion, or to acquire control of the Caryontion by o&cr rne~~r&. each fa of&^ @;ah tk S a l e  
A Convertible Preferred Stock shall have the right to canven a21 but ies; af6 u% s:% r ; " ,~ 

her shares of Series A Convenible Prefened Srmk into Ccm;nnn Stack ar 1k ~ b i t % ~ ~ s m ~  P&& 
of one share of Common Srock for each share of Series A Cw-wenibte Prck~md S i ~ x  l@$e 
"Converted Shares") md'require the Selling Shareh~iden ('herfin sa ~~>fIe"Cs) t~ ec~$&kze?& X&LF 
acceptance of the offer on the offeror's agreemen1 sb~iuitmausduy (a1 $a ,tgqx8iis &;E :dm% 

proportion of the Convmed Shares on the same terns and c ~ P E ~ s ~ - x ~ %  a~~iic . .aB& tz: && 
acquisition of the Selling Shareholders' shares, and @) to pry 311 asxrrmnlakd diviJlg~& fl i ?&a%: 
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock then in ;utrears, 

7. Conversion Riphts, On March 1 ,  1B8, the ltoldess of ~~LZ%S wf S G ~ T : ~ ~  & 
Convertible Preferred Stock s h U  have conversion rigfr& its fotkaw!~: 

(a) Mandatory Conversion or f " u u ~ .  E ~ I L ~ I  holdit~ 02 C!, 3erie< A 
Convertible Prefenred Stock shall, within 60 days of bur na 5atw &ia6 $0 8tyr &far= bhtrk t , 
1998, by written notice to the Secretary of d ~ e  Copat ion ,  eie~t  cirkr f i h a  Contrefl d l  tat Ti$&* 
her or its shares of Series A Convertible Preferred Stmk L?ia the Gkmrpttt~3 Q L % ~ Q ~  3iLxi& 
at the rate of one skare of Cornrnon Srixk far each 5hstc of S~rilk$ ,4 C~~vf~di-sLIig @ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 2 .  
Stock (the "Conversion Option*), or (ii) to demand &at & C ~ ~ r ; r a i s a  wa~b$@ $11 a$ Fi, 
her or its shares of Series A Convertible Rt:fe~%d Stack at ths: $itat& Vide pf s&a% s t k  
'Redemption c3peiosn), the election of either (i) 01 (iif aW.u:~ by tlkc hid;% a? h3i&n ~f -$w 
Series A Convertible Preferred Stock king rnx~datzury zn4, o s a  @&4~ rs pr@bi&b akfwg, 
irrevocable. A holder of the Series A Coaverriblc Prefc~f~d Stsk  ~cbibtf d~xs wt p i % Y k k  t , k  
wrinen dectioa described in the preceding serilencc sbTX be d c m &  gs fu'ie Q ~ % E E &  E ~ W  

Conversion Option. The Corporation shall undertake to pmp.;xrr, &wfia;at;llxe %a& ks~d9 &@ %i%b 
Coramon Stock to bc issued in comection with skares subject; 40 0% eonu~nba @$?Gaw ud tra 
m g e  for the papent  for ehe sharcs subject to the Redcmpdan Opttan, &tx? eM$ c&ihxs such 
payment or conversion to -b@-nude at the e x p e w  of the Co~iujrztzinn rial &A% 3F&&B i % +  

1W8. 

Taxes. The Corporation will pay any dcsarnlcnap sump sad $im:ibf uA%&% 
(other than income taxes and ad valorem taxes] hat may be payable in E S ~ I  to m y  isw sf 
delivery of s k s  of C o m o a  Stack 0x1 conversion of &e $cried A Convertibl& Pf~feif"~&d $&X% 

pursumt hereto. The Corporadon s b l l  not, however, be #:q'i.lired to gny my 4% tvhicta- my ke 



payable respect to my transfer involved in the I-,wue a ~ d  ~&Iiv.cqy nQ AI&&&%P af fk~rnr"-3%~2%& 
in a m e  other &an b t  in which &e Series A Cofsve~fible Ptstemd Srsk  w GGi$*b~%i sV& 

registered, and no such iswe or delittery SWE be rnla-.de W ~ S  a& mlkt p~r!ie-s ~ ~ ~ i ? i i g  
such issue or delivery pf ?paid to the Corpsnrjaxv the &IBLW% Ed! ;aBy k&x, Q$ h a  

established, to the satisfaction of &.t Gorprjraiion, mckt Sx FL%$ & ~ n  gzad. YG ;k atxa$ 
any tax is payable upon redemption, such BX is  tXlt *qm&it>ili& 65 d k  $$12fOTkt$def. 

- 8. Notices of Record D3c6, Z ~ C  C o ~ a G a 8  a&l1 ~ 2 2 1 l  &? 5fi.t: 2:%% @dd CC~T 

recognized courier service to rhe holderr; ~f t21e Scrip-$ A C~~"x'~nibfs W!2&$+& ~S-CW;!~ d:. kt&z !.%,st 
known address shown on rhe s o ~ k h k  uf t l ~ e  Crr~rgiadon 3 il:atbre ixi nl& <V$ZXT &?tat td% 
Corporation shall propose at any timi: to do any of &R: IoB~w-trxg: 

(a) to declare angr dividend ar dis*&birtilsn 3~47a thr C o r ~ ~ c ~  %4i,xL ~,i.;, <n?& 

Series A Convertible Prefenefi Stock, whe&ci h as&, pmpfty, sax,& r;7g IG~:L~~$IGF, w%&&$%+ 
or nor a regular cash divided and wht&r ar sso~ WP af - " m k 1 ~ ~  ~ i *  ~tkktp-w; 

2 
@) to offer for subscrigrion pro mka EQ :&E bL>8Yt5r2 I$$ ~GGY 1;?cL% or @ddW :>b 

its stock any additional s h e s  of suck of any dtsx CIP $FI-~E$ or rztk~r ltigkP4: 

(c) to effect my ralsssifi~~ation or ?cupr&'arsi;.;lrt~' 5 ~ f  khg Ge+&mm %mk 
the Series A Convertible Preferred Stack. way;u~d"rag La_mvt&'fng= i;r s?&stirybc &:: f,"i'?ma?-er 3k3~:k 
or the. Series A ConvedbIe Prefcncd Stwk, ~"espcai~-c%g:; 6s 

(d) to merge or csrnfid%t& wi& ar t ~ ~ h  my akir  $@w~~"&ai.g QP EF:, bxmk 
or convey ail or substantially ail its p m p ~  $ W B ~ S ,  t x  &I fiqhi&s&& 54ks31u9 qt w:qd up. 

Noeice of an event dcscrikd in p m  (b), [c:rc), [dl aWu% +AGE & 8 ~ &  txt: [be hMsre Q$ @i+$ 

Series A Cenvextibli: Preferred Stoilk r;t !em :*$:tnq days p&r :o t k  w, wh&& ; m;&8 
shall be @&era irn connection with such event, 

9. -- Amendment. Except as may o&cmti~ ;iskqdinrtl: by ths kaws .;id %iri@ b%it@ 8-59 

Texas, tlae provisions of &is 5 ~ ~ m e n t  may k @~a&& of ~aa?p#k~ia% by $,kg Gi~tT~l$&i~% 
herewith waived only by the H i d v e  va& or writt~fl MWS QI % h5i&$ k?a k&a tah.-fW *2T 

more ttm 5fty paceat of &e issued wd n u f s ~ d h g  shims of $mi& A Cad?;~rai%-5% Psef~gW 
Stock. 



Title: " P 3 e a  



SECRETARY OFSXdTIE 

undenigned, aq Secx iav  of S~SIE .&I &E %PIC ~f Tz%.&s, &st+&: rt~-.,.iyGv.* @ I E , ~  

the: aptached PaPticlw of Amendment, daly dgicd, bwe h a  4ex~iv9$ 8hL9 <]f$&q 

Z2.F&d f ~ l i ~ d  YO C O Q ~ O F ~  30 law. 

Dated NOVEMBER 3 2 ,  -. EL,+&??- 



G E R A L D  C a Y i 3 E E  
1500 P f l B 9 I L L O  M A T I C h d L  B K  BLDC 90X 93.58 
APQXILLC . e T X  79105 

RE .° 
TELEPHONE HANAGEHEhT S Y S T E H S ,  INCc 
CHARTER K U M B E R  01055484-00 

Ph HAS 9 E i N  OUR P L E A S U R E  T O  A P P R Q V E  AMD P L A C E  if?# 2ECD%D. d#-lZagS 
CF A M E h D H E N T ,  THE A P P A i l P R I S T E  E V I D E N C E  i X  W S T A S Q I ~ G  FBW Y%fR $Ik$S*  
AQlE TI-E O R I l G I N A L  h h S  @ E E k  F l L E D  TN T H I S  OFGIGE. 

PbYf iENT O f  THE F I L I h C  FEE IS ACKNOWLEDGED 8 T  TSES kErrE%. ,  

I F  # E  C A h  bE GF FURThER.  SERVICE AT kHY " F N E k  P&g.%$g agx 9% &*;lag, 



LSE-WPI S Y K  B 

F O R  

T H 5  hl?.tDE!?SIGhEC-9 AS SECRETARY OF STATE GF THFL S T A T @  OF B%'fZ&$, 

H E E g Y  C E R T I F I E S  THL? A ~ T I C L E S  OF AHEk58El-43 FAWE 2IEEN RGZEf9E8 Ek $ H I %  

C F F T C E  dRD A 2 E  FOUNC T J  Ci lNFORN Ti2 LA%, 

6 . C C Q . 4 D I N G L Y  THE UN3ERSIGNEOr  B S  SUCh E%CgfTii"i$tY 15e T t X p & r  

B Y  V l 2 T U E  Q F  T h E  S U T P O R I T Y  VESTED I N  THE S E C A G t A R W  $Y LA%% f ~ f ~ $ $  

T H I S  tERrI i=icnfE s w ~  ATTACHES  RET TO a COPY ae uwa Barrckss a$ 

A P E N D V E N T ,  



Q ~ T Z  rs88 
ARTICLES OF MIENDMENZ" 

TO THE ARTICLES OF IMCQRl?U&L4crTGH OF 
TELEPHONE MANAGEl4ET.E' $Y STE#$Lk?&. &;Q[ jrw; Sggf si;. 

Pursuant  to t h e  provisions of A x - t i c J l e  4 at t 4 s ~ :  T ~ x c - 3 ~  
Business Corporat ion Act, the undersigned t:orpsratio.r; a d q e s  k&&- 
fo l lowing Articles of Amendment t o  its ArticzSas sf T$%1?r_rPp6r&%idwt 

The name of t h e  c o r p o r a t i o n  is TEf,EPIIOBfE tSi3hGE3gF5T 2:'<STE'kM:f, 
I N C .  

ARTICLE 91 

The folZowing amendment to the SS,x=ti~~e% 4f ~ncbrp. i l r~3t i~3 %&% 

a d o p t e d  by the shareholders  of the carporae i sn  Qn The 48Xb day 5f 
September ,  1989.  Article I V  of the A r t i c L a i s  of Hns:%rgasa2;rirr 2% 
amended to read a s  follows: 

The aggregate number of shares t+t3hieh k h s  csSrpbTaG$CrR 
shall have the authority to issue is w e  ~ i l i i m ~  
(1 ,000 ,050 )  at a par value o f  On@ dokLar g!$d .QC?] ~ G Y  
share, of which 26,358 shares shall be i.Sski&d ! L ~  
exchange  f o r  300 shares  af tha  currtantly Sas&& ant3 
outstanding no pan: shares a% klla 2@q~ora%I,onj %a$t$ 
currexltly outstanding shares baing a l l  @J.f ttta $ ~ ~ ~ - k a l : S r f  y 
issued and outstanding shares B$ %ha eckrpQra& i ~ n ,  

The amendment alters or changes &&ieha Xtr a f  ta~iq in ; ;+ak 
Articles of Incorpcration. The gulf %ox% af Areieka :V ~ E ~ Q F  
this amendment stated as follows: 

The aggregate number clf stlaras which t h e  ec;p8gL&tfb:z 
shall have authority to i s s ~ t a  is f , o Q o  n t  ha ;?a? 
va lue .  

The number of - shares of the ca-isfparati%3i-; zst2,;t%*;nn4dl hq 4% %11%? 
time of such adoption was 300; and the n ~ & & t r  af +&Aa&&s ~f l t k a % l  
t o  v o t e  t h e r e o n  was 300. 

The holders of all of the shares  ~ u t ~ b k a n c ! ~ j t < g  4?r\& b r i i t ; & k b q 3  ?-.I 

vote on said amendment have sig?aed a eontchr in  .'-> M, , * , i ' - nrg e~2.;1$K s r;~; 

said amendment. 






























































































































































































